
 
 
Trimble​ ​Inc. 
935​ ​Stewart​ ​Drive 
Sunnyvale,​ ​CA​ ​94085 
USA 

 
 

To:Federal​ ​Communications​ ​Commission 
445​ ​12th​ ​Street​ ​SW 
Washington,​ ​DC​ ​20554 
Phone:​ ​1-888-225-5322 
CORES@fcc.gov 
 
October​ ​5,​ ​2017 
 
Re:​ ​​Confidentiality​ ​Request​​ ​for​ ​“SNM941-90” 
FCC-ID:​ ​JUP-WCSNM941  
Model​ ​Number(s):​ ​​ ​SNM941-90 
 
In​ ​accordance​ ​with​ ​FCC​ ​Rule​ ​Section​ ​0.457​ ​and​ ​0.459​ ​of​ ​CFR​ ​47,​ ​we​ ​hereby​ ​request 
the​ ​following​ ​documentation​ ​as 
 
Long-term​ ​confidential: 

● Schematics 
● Block​ ​Diagram 
● Operational​ ​Description 

 
Short-term​ ​confidential​ ​(180​ ​days​ ​in​ ​future): 

● Internal​ ​Photos 
● External​ ​Photos 
● Test​ ​Setup​ ​Photos 
● User​ ​Manual 

 
These​ ​documents​ ​contain​ ​detailed​ ​system​ ​and​ ​equipment​ ​description​ ​and​ ​related 
information​ ​about​ ​the​ ​product,​ ​which​ ​Trimble,​ ​inc​ ​considers​ ​to​ ​be​ ​proprietary.​ ​This 
information​ ​should​ ​never​ ​get​ ​into​ ​the​ ​possession​ ​of​ ​competitors,​ ​which​ ​would​ ​be​ ​harmful 
for​ ​our​ ​business. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Eric​ ​Wilson 
CEC​ ​Engineering​ ​Director 
408-481-8995 
eric_wilson@trimble.com 


